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STATE OF

COLORADO Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

TR-146 Response

Welt, Kathy <KWelt@archcoal.com> Mon, Nov 5, 2018 at 2:17 PM
To: "Simmons - DNR, Leigh" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Here is the email that | sent you that | modified a bit to hopefully make it make it clearer that only entry development (that
does not subside) will occur on the federal lands.

Kathy Welt,

Environmental Engineer IlI
Mountain Coal Company, LLC
West Elk Mine

5174 Highway 133
Somerset, CO 81434
Phone (970) 929-2238

Cell (970) 433-1022

Fax  (970) 929-5050

From: Welt, Kathy

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 11:01 AM

To: Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>
Subject: Re: Revised Exhibits 55B and 60E Oct 2018

There is no surface disturbance or subsidence effects on the 8 acres of federal coal that will only be mined to develop
access entries to the longwall panel that is entirely on fee coal, so no cultural clearances are needed from the Forest
Service.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 9, 2018, at 10:28 AM, Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us> wrote:

Thanks Kathy.

We also had a letter from SHPO, pointing out that there is no cultural/historical survey for the ~8 federal
acres you propose to affect. Can you address this with Dan and/or Catie?

Leigh Simmons
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COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
h Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

P 303.866.3567 x 8121 | C 720.220.1180 | F 303.832.8106
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

leigh.simmons@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us/

On Mon, Oct 8, 2018 at 2:02 PM Welt, Kathy <KWelt@archcoal.com> wrote:

To supplement Technical Revision TR-146, attached are exhibits 55B and 60 E that have been revised to
include longwall panel LWE14.

Kathy Welt,

Environmental Engineer I
Mountain Coal Company, LLC
West Elk Mine

5174 Highway 133

Somerset, CO 81434

Phone (970) 929-2238

Cell  (970) 433-1022

Fax  (970) 929-5050

***Email Disclaimer: The information contained in this e-mail, and in any accompanying documents,
may constitute confidential and/or legally privileged information. The information is intended only for
use by the designated recipient. If you are not the intended recipient (or responsible for delivery of the
message to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution,
copying, or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance on this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this e-mail communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the
message from your system.
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